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From: Moore-Love, Karla

Sent:  Friday, October 21, 2011 5:03 PM

To: ‘Chabre Vickers'

Subject: RE: Nov 2nd Proclamation - Remarks time (Citizen Communications slot) needed

Hi Chabre,

I have one spot left on the November 2nd agenda for public communications and I will
list your organization on it. Communications are the first item on the agenda and we
start at 9:30 a.m. You will have three minutes to address the Council but may also
submit written material (please provide seven copies).

Council takes place at City Hall, 1221 SW 4th Ave., 2nd Floor, Council Chambers.
Looking forward to seeing you on the 2nd.

Regards,
Karla

KARLA MOORE-LOVE | COUNCIL CLERK

City of Portland | Office of the City Auditor

1221 SW 4th Ave Rm 140

Portland OR 97204-1900

503.823.4086 | fax 503.823.4571

Clerk's Webpage: www.portlandoregon.gov/auditor/councilclerk

From: Chabre Vickers [mailto:chabre.vickers@bbbsnorthwest.org]
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2011 4:56 PM
_ To: Moore-Love, Karla
Subject: Nov 2nd Proclamation - Remarks time (Citizen Communications slot) needed

Hello Karla,

Alacia advised me to request time from you for the Nov 2nd Proclamation remarks time.
Young Professionals Of Portland (YPOP) will be receiving a Proclamation from the
Mayor, and we would like a slot of time to Thank the Mayor, and read the mission of
YPOP.

In the past 3 YPOP Members have been present including myself, to deliver our mission,
explain Civic Involvement Month, and Thank the Mayor. In total this has taken no more
than 3 minutes. We hope to be able to do the same this year if space is still available.

Thank you,

Chabre Vickers
Director of Community Relations and Diversity Programs

10/27/2011
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Big Brothers Big Sisters Columbia Northwest
1827 NE 44th Avenue, Suite 100

Portland, Oregon 97213

P: 503.943.5788 F: 503.249.5777
bbbsnorthwest.org
chabre.vickers@bbbsnorthwest.org

What if every child fulfills his or her potential? That could be the start of something big. Join Big Brothers Big Sisters Columbia
Northwest this fall at one or all of our three Start Something events:

e Vancouver luncheon Tuesday, September 27
o 9th annual breakfast in Portiand Thursday, November 17
e Cowlitz County breakfast Wednesday, December 7

To be a table captain or attend as a guest, email judi.charman@bbbsnorthwest.org or call 866.882.6696.
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